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Jennifer Wheeler

From: Jd Demotte <jddemotte@elkins.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Jennifer Wheeler

Subject: RE: Census BVP

Jennifer, That parcel should not be, the census map does not have parcel numbers on it, However comparing that area
to the map from NWARP there appears to be a different configuration, Thank You JD

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Jennifer Wheeler

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 1:55 PM
To: Jd Demotte

Subject: RE: Census BVP

Are you saying that parcels should or should not be in the city?

From: Jd Demotte <jddemotte@elkins.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 1:45 PM

To: Jennifer Wheeler <Jennifer.Wheeler@arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: Census BVP

Jennifer: | believe the state shaded area is correct according to the latest map | have 11/13/2019, | do see an area
around parcel 001-10931-003 that appears to be different. Not sure if you can look at it by parcels. Thank You JD

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Jennifer Wheeler

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Jd Demotte

Subject: Census BVP

JD—thank you for taking the time to review your boundaries with the Census and with the state. Below is a link to a
webmap showing census boundaries compared to what we have at the state. There are a few areas of differences
indicating that either Census is wrong or the state map is wrong. Please let me know your thoughts and we can take it
from there. Like | said on the phone, we worked with Stephanie at NWA to review your boundaries so | bet the state is
more correct. But, we might have missed something and your review is much appreciated.

http://arcg.is/09D0ny

here’s a screen print showing where to see the areas of concern. Yellow dashed line is census and purple color is state.
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